
 

kimley-horn.com 12740 Gran Bay Parkway West, Suite 2350, Jacksonville, FL 32258 904 828 3900  

 

February 8, 2017 

 

 

Mr. Adam Mengel 

Director of Planning and Zoning 

Flagler County 

1769 East Moody Boulevard 

Building 2, Suite 105 

Bunnell, FL 32110 

 

 

RE:  Senate Bill 2156 Permit Extension Notification – Zika Virus 

Bulow Plantation DRI 

         Bulow Planation PUD 
 

 

Dear Mr. Mengel, 
 

Please consider this letter a formal notification to Flagler County (County) that the referenced 

project is entitled to a twelve-month plus seventy-seven-day extension of “The expiration of a 

local government development order”, in accordance with section 494 of Florida Senate Bill 

2156 (SB 2156).  As stated in SB 2156, the period remaining to exercise the rights under a 

permit or other authorization is tolled for the duration of the declaration of a state of emergency 

by the Governor as well as extended an additional 6 months.  A state of emergency was 

declared by the Governor on June 23, 2016, via Executive Order Number 16-149, due to the 

Zika Virus, and subsequently renewed and extended via Executive Order Number 16-193 and 

16-233.  The following is a summary of known development orders associated with the 

referenced project eligible for extension. This twelve-month plus seventy-seven-day extension 

may also be applicable to other development orders associated with the Bulow Plantation 

project that are not necessarily listed below: 

 

Development Order 

 Bulow Plantation Development of Regional Impact Development Order 

 Bulow Plantation Planned Unit Development (PUD) Zoning Ordinance 

 

Please consider this letter formal notice of the permit holder’s intent to exercise the twelve-

month plus seventy-seven-day extension granted under SB 2156 for the Bulow Plantation 

project approvals.  Please note that we have previously submitted SB 2156 legislative 
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extensions for TS Erika, TS Colin, TS Hermine and Hurricane Matthew. Please feel free to 

contact me if you should have any questions. 

 

 

 

Very truly yours, 

KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC. 
 

 
William J. Schilling Jr., P.E. 
Senior Vice President 
 

 

cc: Ryan Shoup 

 Joseph P. Mecca, P.E. 

 Mark W. Shelton, AICP 

 


